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June 28, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Barbara R. Sloan, President
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description:

The following is an update of the events planned and initiatives & activities undertaken
by the TCC Foundation.

Overview:

Fundraising

A total of $591,018 had been raised in the Foundation's Annual Campaign by June 2.
This does not include the value of a a gift of artwork, which is dependant upon approval
by the District Board of Trustees. The value of the artwork is $10,000.

On June 7, The Foundation held a follow-up meeting to the Health Care Forums that
took place on Monday, March 29. The purpose of the meeting was to provide a forum
for the College to respond to the needs that were expressed by Forum participants.

The Foundation's Health Care Provision & Excellence Campaign is proceeding well.
The Campaign Steering Committee has been meeting for four months, and leadership is
now in place for the following solicitation and service divisions:

Board Solicitation Division
Employee Solicitation Division
Lead Gifts Solicitation Division
Leadership Awareness Team
Communications Team

Upoming Events

The next President's Circle Artist Reception is being planned for Thursday, July 15. As
of June 2, the featured artist had not been announced.

Other ltems

The Foundation Executive Committee is making plans for a Board Retreat to take place
in late Summer or early Fall.




Salient Facts:
The Salient Facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Past Actions:
The Past Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Future Actions:
The Future Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Funding/Financial Matters:
The Funding/Financial Matters category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
None required. Report provided for information only.




